SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION WINSIDE, NEBRASKA JUNE 27, 2017

Commander Arlin Kittle called the meeting to order with 6 members present (Arlin Kittle, Bud Neel, Kevin Andersen, Darin Greunke, Daryl Mundil and Gene Jensen) and led the salute to the flag. Cmdr. Kittle offered prayer. A moment of silence was observed for our forefathers and the POW/MIA's. Cmdr. Kittle led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance and the Sons of the American Legion Preamble.

Darin Greunke read the minutes and change to treasurer report. Minutes were approved with the correction.

Kevin Andersen offered the treasurer's report as of June 27, 2017: **Darin Greunke** moved to approve the report, Gene Jensen second, motion passed. Benevolent checking & savings accounts report as of June 27, 2017: **Gene Jensen** moved to approve the benevolent accounts report, Darin Greunke second, motion passed.

Committee reports:

- --Bud Neel reported on the Detachment Convention in Columbus. Bud is the 2017-18 Detachment Sr. vice Commander.
- --Hoskins Parade will be July 4, 2017 at 8 AM in Hoskins. Help is needed and jeep will be in the parade.
- --Daryl Mundil reported on the Gun Show advertisement. It will be on US 92, KTCH, 107.9 The Bull, and Sioux City. We have spent \$2200.00 on advertising and received \$1500.00 from Wayne County Travel & Tourism to offset the costs. Bills will be coming for advertising. KTCH also did 52 Gun Raffle ad. We have 67 tables spoken for at this time and 31 paid.
- --On Thursday, July 13th at 5PM volunteers will pick up tables from Legion and Armory and set up at County Fair Commerical Building.
- --On Friday July 14 at 5 PM, the vendors will be setting up. Bud will be the overnight security.
- --On Saturday, July 15, Gun Show starts at 9 AM and ends at 5 PM. Signup sheet is on desk at Legion Hall for volunteers to sign up for shifts for registration, firearm check in and sell raffle tickets. Wayne County 4-H Sharpshooters will work the Concession stand and provide drinks for vendors. Daryl Mundil will be overnight security.

- --On Sunday, Gun Show opens at 9 AM and closes at 3 PM. Need volunteers again for registration, firearm check in and selling raffle tickets. Need as many volunteers at closing to clean up the building and take tables back to Legion and Armory.
- --Daryl asked if anyone had 52 Gun Raffle tickets to turn in tonight.
- --We still need tickets at Post #307 in South Sioux City.

Sick Call:

--Nancy Jensen is on the mend.

Thank You's from:

- --Patriotic Outdoors Adventures for \$200.00 donation
- --Medallion from Legacy Scholarship from Am. Legion Riders
- --Operation School Talk certificates for Marcus Janssen, Lester Keiser and Winside Post #252. Daryl Mundil did not receive a certificate even though his name was read off to get on. Bud talked with Department about Daryl's certificate.
- --Daryl Mundil moved that all officers stay the same for the coming year, Gene Jensen second, motion passed.

Old Business:

--Discussion about proceeds from the Ruger 10-22 rifle raffle. Dave motion at May meeting of prize proceeds was to be in addition to \$3000.00 donated to Legion for new storage building from the Sons.

New Business:

- --Bud asked about the treasurer being bonded. Has not been done.
- --Bud suggested the Constitution & Bylaws' be reviewed as our meeting date has been changed and needs to be corrected.
- --Husker Salute will be October 28 & 29, 2017. They are asking for volunteers to help.
- --Next meeting will be July 25, 2017 at 7 PM.
- --Question on Jeep at the Hoskins parade. It will be there for Marvin Andersen to ride in it.
- --Vet's Day at the State Fair. Is anyone going? Only had three there last year.
- -- Daryl Mundil moved to adjourn, Gene Jensen second, motion passed.